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2nd october 1995

Dear Mr Brew,

Re: @
ProDoeod Resldentlal DsyeloDment

Further to our telephone conversation, please lind enclos€d amended plans ol the
proposed development to the above site.

The princlple ol lhe revision has be€n to reduce th€ numbor ot units at the rear o, the site
,rom llve flats to two houses. Thls has resulted ln a reductlon ol the mass ol the proposed
development as well as a reduction in the numbsr ol car parking spaces.

Your commenls Involved the following points and we bolieve the revised proposal
over@mes the queries you had raised.

.t.00
Your Comment:
Density:

The density ol the new proposal for live flats at the rear was 188 habitable rooms por
acre and you tell this was high compared to the original proposal ot 161 habitable
rdrms Fr acre_

Our Rosponoe:
Th€ o glnal rear deyslopmont proylded a total ol 18 habltablo roomg
ln llve sslt-comalnsd ,lats. The rovlaed proposol ohowo 12 habltable
loonrs ln 2N" two storsy unlla. The[etor€, accordlng to you]
calculatlono, th6 revload denstty ls 179 habltable rooma per acie.
Thl6 ls a Blgnlllcant reducllon trom lhe prevlouo proposal and
certalnly cannot be consldeted oxceaslvs.

2.00 Visual Prtvacy:
You were @ncemed that the dldance betw@n lhe new development and the
rear ot lhe 6)d$ing majn buildlng was as low as 13 metres , in $e ryorsl @se and you
pointed out that the prefEned minimum distance Slould bo 18 metres.

The revleed proposal ahoHa that rhe depth ol r€ar oxt€nolons to tho
maln bulldlnga are to be removsd. Thls wltl provlde a dlatance ol 17



o

3.00 Gradier o, basement accoss:
You indicat€d lhat the vehicular access to the basement parking is as sleep as 19.
(1:5.3). The minimum should b 14 (1:7) or idealy 10. (1:10).

The baaemant acces€ to the underground parklng ls now achleyed
by a car llft. Thereloro a ramp la not requlrod.

4.(P Daylighting to new building:
You indicated that one ol the Ground Floor rear bedrooms to the new building had a
verticai sky component of 24.50. The appropriate BRE document indlcates that a
vertical sky component ol 29o is recommended.

There are now no rooma whlch are aflested by the dayllgh ng
requllementa.

5.00 Proximity ol Ehsement Parking to Trees:
You pointed out that the proposed basoment excavation for the car parking is as
lrtte as 25 metres lrom tho tree and that the Local Authority would prerer to se€ a
minimum dislance ot 5 metres.

You wlll note that lhe revlasd parklng layout ahows that thste are a
roduced number o, spaces due to the reductlon tn number ol
rGsldentlal unlt8 provlded. The revlsed parklng layout enaurea that
lho car parklng ls a mlnlmum ot 5 mstr€a lrom tho treoo.

6.00 Plannlng Policy:
You indicated thal the unbuifl spaco at tha back of the site is seon as a signilicant
'open' olement which needs to be relalned in order to maintaln the character ot the
ata-

The 'open' space whlch the Councll are constantly concerned about
lo a cat paik behlnd I brlck wall. The new developmont has a lowor
oesllon ln the mlddle whlch rylll ofler aome vl8ual rellel aa well aa the
osnlng back pan ol the proposal. The Counclt should be aware that
lhe slte dld hlstorlcally contaln a llne ol garagee and hae not elways
bs€n an opsn car park (copy ol OS extrect encloeed),

ll you have any lurther inlormation or queries please do not hesitate to contact this oftice.

metrea botweon tho new house and the rear ol the maln wall to the
tront bulldlng.

Yours sincer€ly

Kuldip Malhota RIBA
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